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OiIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

August 3, 1959

Mr, Howard Swaim
District Superintendent
Continental 0il Co.

P. 0. Box 427

Hobbs, New Mexico

9“1‘ My, s"ams

By letter from this office dated July 23, 1939 you were advised
that a 160 acre unit consisting of the SE/4 of Section 15, T=20=5,
R-37-E was being assigned effective July 13, 1939 for your Britt
B=-1% No. 9.

By telephone conversation this date you advised us that the W/2
SE/4 and the E/2 SW/4 is to be dedicated to this well rather

then the SE/4 as indicated by Form C-128 on file in this office,
and that an application for the non-standard unit has been made.

Ne, therefore, recquest that you disregard our letter of July 23rd;
you will be notified as to the effective date upon receipt of an
Order approving the non-standard unit.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
®mc

cc~Elvis Utz, Gas Engineer
OCC, Santa Fe, New Mexico

J« W, Baulch
El Paso Natural Gas Co,
Jal, Mew Mexico



